CULTUS LAKE PARK BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING NOTICE

Wednesday, October 21, 2020
5:00 PM
Cultus Lake Park Office Boardroom
4165 Columbia Valley Highway, Cultus Lake, BC

Time Change Notice - Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting will be held at
5:00 pm on October 21, 2020 instead of 7:00 pm.

Location Update — Cultus Lake Park Office Boardroom, 4165 Columbia Valley
Highway, Cultus Lake, BC

Due to COVID 19 the Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting will be allowing up
to 8 members of the public by registration.

Should you wish to attend, please email your name and contact information to
reception@-cultuslake.bc.ca by 4:00 pm Tuesday, October 20, 2020.

Those attending will be required to wear a mask and to respect the 6 ft
requirement for social distancing.

Questions for the Public Question Period may be submitted prior to 4:00 pm on
Tuesday, October 20, 2020 to Rachel.litchfield@cultuslake.bc.ca

The Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting video will be available to view on
our website the following day at www.cultuslake.bc.ca/board-meeting-videos/

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\2020.10.21 regular meeting notice.doc


mailto:reception@cultuslake.bc.ca
mailto:Rachel.litchfield@cultuslake.bc.ca
https://www.cultuslake.bc.ca/board-meeting-videos/




Page 1

Page 5

Page 11

Page 15-

38

(1)
(2)

()
(4)
(a)

()

(6)
(a)

(7)
(a)

CULTUS LAKE PARK BOARD

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, October 21, 2020
5:00 pm
Cultus Lake Park Office Boardroom
4165 Columbia Valley Highway, Cultus Lake, BC

CALL TO ORDER
RESOLUTION TO PROCEED TO CLOSED MEETING (3:30 PM)

THAT the meeting be closed to the public to consider matters pursuant to the following sections of
the Community Charter:

Section 90 (1), (c) labour relations or other employee relations;

Section 90 (1), (d) security of the property of the municipality;

Section 90 (1), (e), the acquisition, disposition or expropriation of land or improvements, if the council
considers that disclosure could reasonably be expected to harm the interests of the municipality;
Section 90 (1), (i) the receipt of advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including
communications necessary for that purpose; and

Section 90 (1), (k) negotiations and related discussions respecting the proposed provision of a
municipal service that are at their preliminary stages and that, in the view of the council, could
reasonably be expected to harm the interests of the municipality if they were held in public.

RECONVENE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the Agenda for the Regular Meeting of
October 21, 2020; and

THAT all delegations, reports, correspondence and other information set to the Agenda be
received.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board adopt the minutes of the Regular Meeting held
September 16, 2020.

ADOPTION OF COMMITTEE MINUTES

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the September 22, 2020 Operational and Financial
Core Review Committee Minutes.

CORRESPONDENCE

Public Feedback — Regarding the September 16, 2020 Board Meeting Decisions

¢ Emails with respect to Main Beach Dock End Sections
o Emails with respect to Foreshore Erosion

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\1 2020.10.21 regular meeting agenda.docx

o
e



Page 39

Page 41

Page 47

Page 51

Page 59

Page 61

Page 71

AGENDA October 21, 2020
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting Page 2

(b)

(8)
(a)

(b)

(9)
(a)

e Letters regarding change in fees for mooring buoys

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the correspondence regarding the Main Beach dock
sections, Foreshore Erosion and Moorage fees for information.

Chilliwack Elder College - Community Hall Consideration
o Letter dated October 7, 2020 from Wanda Hook, Chair, Elder College Council

THAT the Chief Administrative Officer request that staff contact Wanda Hook, Chair of Elder
College to discuss rental rates that are available Monday to Thursday; and

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the letter regarding hosting classes at the Community
Hall for information.

Swim Line Parity Request

e Email submitted October 9, 2020 from Kevin Ault, resident requesting a swim line
placement between docks 17 and 18

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the email regarding swim line placement between
dock 17 and 18 for information.

BYLAWS

Boating and Foreshore Bylaw No. 1179, 2020

e Report dated October 21, 2020 from Jacquie Spencer, Manager of Visitor Services,
Accommodations & Bylaw Enforcement

e Boating and Foreshore Bylaw No. 1179, 2020

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give First, Second and Third readings to the Cultus Lake Park
Boating and Foreshore Bylaw No. 1179, 2020.

Proposed Neighbourhood Golf Cart Bylaw No. 1180, 2020

e Report dated October 21, 2020 from Jacquie Spencer, Manager of Visitor Services,
Accommodations & Bylaw Enforcement

e  Proposed Neighbourhood Golf Cart Bylaw No. 1180, 2020

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give First, Second and Third readings to the Cultus Lake Park
Neighbourhhood Golf Cart Bylaw No. 1180, 2020.

STAFF REPORTS

Request for Direction - Development Variance Permit 532 Park Drive

o Report dated October 21, 2020 from Joe Lamb, Chief Administrative Officer

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board send a letter to the FVRD in support of Development Variance
Permit No. 2020 -19 for 532 Park Drive to increase the height regulation for an accessory building
from 13 feet to 14.6 feet.

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\1 2020.10.21 regular meeting agenda.docx

o
N



Page 81
Page 89

Page 117

Page 121

AGENDA October 21, 2020
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting Page 3

(b)

(c)

(10)

(a)

OR

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board send a letter to the FVRD not in support of Development
Variance Permit No. 2020 -19 for 532 Park Drive to increase the height regulation for an accessory
building from 4 meters (13 feet) to 4.45 meters (14 feet 6 inches).

Rescue Boat

¢ Report dated October 21, 2020 from Warren Mazuren, Cultus Lake Fire Chief

e Petition in support of Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat (total of 306 signatures,
114 Leaseholder/resident, 133 Sunnyside campers, 191 Nonresident/out of area, and 9
additional emails

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board accepts the donation of the rescue boat and authorizes trained
members of the Cultus Lake Fire Department to use the “Fire Rescue Boat” for rescue services;
and

THAT Cultus Lake Park Board authorize the Fire Chief, in conjunction with the Chief Administrative
Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, to create a plan for use, maintenance and costs associated
with the use of the “Fire Rescue Boat.”

Remembrance Day Wreaths

¢ Report dated October 21, 2020 from Rachel Litchfield, Executive Assistant to the Chief
Administrative Officer

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board designate two Board members to attend to lay the wreaths at
the Sardis and Chilliwack Cenotaphs on Remembrance Day, November 11, 2020; and

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board authorize the purchase of two (2) # 20 wreaths.

REPORTS BY COMMISSIONERS

Recommendations from the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee

e Report dated October 21, 2020 from David Renwick, Chair, Operational and Financial Core
Review Committee

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee receive the report from Farris
LLP regarding the Ministry of Forests, Funland, Cultus Lake Marina and Main Beach Boat
Rentals.

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee recommend the Cultus Lake
Park Board direct the CAO to review each commercial lease within the Plaza to ensure that
health and safety requirements are met.

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee receive the review of the
Commercial tenant’s insurance requirements per lease.

(11) COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\1 2020.10.21 regular meeting agenda.docx

o
w



AGENDA

October 21, 2020
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting

Page 4

(12) PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD
(13) ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Cultus Lake Park Board held on October 21, 2020 be
adjourned.

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\1 2020.10.21 regular meeting agenda.docx



CULTUS LAKE PARK BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2020

Cultus Lake Community Hall
4220 Columbia Valley Highway, Cultus Lake, BC

Present Commissioner D. Renwick — Chair
Commissioner D. Bauer
Commissioner L. Payeur
Commissioner C. Smit
Commissioner K. Dzaman

Staff Chief Administrative Officer - J. Lamb
Manager of Finance — E. Lee
Manager of Park Operations — D. Driediger
Manager of Visitor Services, Accommodations and Bylaw Enforcement — J. Spencer
Executive Assistant — R. Litchfield

Regrets

(1) CALL TO ORDER
The Chair called the meeting to order 4:30 pm.
(2) RESOLUTION TO PROCEED TO CLOSED MEETING

THAT the meeting be closed to the public to consider matters pursuant to the following sections of
the Community Charter:

Section 90 (1), (d) security of the property of the municipality;

Section 90 (1), (k) negotiations and related discussions respecting the proposed provision of a
municipal service that are at their preliminary stages and that, in the view of the council, could
reasonably be expected to harm the interests of the municipality if they were held in public.

(3) RECONVENE
The meeting reconvened at 5:00 pm.
(4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4679-20 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer Seconded by: Commissioner Smit

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the Agenda for the Regular Meeting of
September 16, 2020; and

THAT all delegations, reports, correspondence and other information set to the Agenda be
received.

CARRIED

S:\clpb documents\0550 Board - Meetings\0550-60 - Minutes - Board Meetings\2020.06.17

o
(6)]



MINUTES September 16, 2020

Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting Page 2
(5) ADOPTION OF BOARD MINUTES
4680-20 Moved by: Commissioner Smit Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur
THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board adopt the minutes of the Regular Meeting held
August 19, 2020.
CARRIED
(6) ADOPTION OF COMMITTEE MINUTES
4681-20 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur
(@) THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the August 12, 2020 Operational and Financial Core
Review Committee Minutes.
CARRIED
(7) CORRESPONDENCE
(a) Parking Lot C
o Email dated August 17, 2020 from resident, Patti Carpenter
4682-20 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer Seconded by: Commissioner Dzaman
THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the email regarding Lot C for information.
CARRIED
(8) STAFF REPORTS
(a) Main Beach Dock System
¢ Report dated September 16, 2020 from Joe Lamb, Chief Administrative Officer
Joe Lamb, Chief Administrative Officer noted that 28 letters were received, 11 letters spoke in
opposition to the removal of the dock section. He noted that since the removal of the fencing staff
discovered that the ends of the docks are unsafe, the pilings and the joist system are allowing the
dock to sway 4” in either direction with only two people on the docks. If the docks are to remain, staff
will bring a cost analysis to the Board during budgeting time.
4683-20

Moved by: Commissioner Dzaman Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board direct staff to remove the large 16-foot portions of the Main
Beach dock ends prior to the start of the 2021 visitor season (as shown on schedule “A” attached).

CARRIED
Commissioner Smit voted in opposition.

S:\clpb documents\0550 Board - Meetings\0550-60 - Minutes - Board Meetings\2020\09.16

o
(o))



MINUTES September 16, 2020
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting Page 3

(b)

4684-20

Main Beach Christmas Light Display
o Report dated September 16, 2020 from Joe Lamb, Chief Administrative Officer

Moved by: Commissioner Bauer Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board suspend the Christmas light display for the 2020 season due
to Covid 19’s restrictions on large group gatherings and the significant unfunded cost of this
project.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Foreshore Report
¢ Report dated September 16, 2020 from Dave Driediger, Manager of Park Operations

Joe Lamb, Chief Administrative Officer reviewed the drone footage and noted three major areas
of congestion.

He noted that staff have been meeting with staff from Transport Canada, Provincial Parks, Dr.
Gwen Point, Urban Indigenous Liaison Officer, RCMP with respect to boating safety and
accidents that have occurred on the lake.

With respect to the Foreshore report, he noted there are eight buoy locations that are registered
that have no physical buoy attached to them.

He also noted that the foreshore, specifically the buoy management has been a significant part
of the Parks strategic plan for over six years and that there is a current moratorium on buoys.
Staff have operated under the understanding that the moratorium applied to all facets of buoy
management including relocation and managing minor issues regarding navigation.

He noted that at the August Board meeting, staff had been directed to revisit the issues and
come back to the Board with possible suggestions to get the management under control.

He also noted that buoy management, with the current moratorium in place has been difficult for
staff and they have spent a significant amount of time in this area, with no real results. He
provided the Board with a financial analysis of the time and effort in regard to this area and 2021
preliminary budget numbers for the management of this area are $52,600 or $234 per buoy.

He noted that in 2012 the Park was in receipt of a letter from the Province regarding the
charging of a fee for buoys under the Nominal Tenure Foreshore Licence and the Province
indicated that this fee was acceptable if the funds charged were for Administration and any
additional funds would be used to maintain the foreshore. Currently the Park has $710 in its
Foreshore Reserve and capital cost for two very large foreshore projects. “Foreshore Erosion” is
estimated cost of $145,000 to $325,000 and “Dock Repairs” with 12 docks requiring immediate
repair at an expected cost of $705,000 as 9 docks have a current life expectancy of 5 - 10 years.

He further noted that several buoy owners indicated that the fee is unfair for the boat owners
that shoulder the responsibility of this cost. The Park is going to have to look at other areas to
collect additional revenue for the foreshore as the $67,000 that could potentially come from buoy
owners is not nearly enough to cover short term repairs.

S:\clpb documents\0550 Board - Meetings\0550-60 - Minutes - Board Meetings\2020\09.16

o
~



MINUTES September 16, 2020
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting Page 4

4685-20

4686-20

9)

4687-20

He also noted that the two areas that need to be addressed is a revised bylaw outlining the
minimum distance from the highwater mark to a buoy and a minimum distance from a wharf to
boat/buoy. He further noted that once this has been established, staff can begin to work with
groups that are moorage holders to correct any safety issues identified and work towards
relocating some buoys prior May long weekend in 2021.

He noted that of the 28 letters received, 6 were opposed to the relocation of the buoys, no one
wrote in favor,11 were opposed to the placement of the swim lines, two wrote in favor, 4 were
opposed to the increased annual moorage, 2 were in favor.

Moved by: Commissioner Bauer Seconded by: Commissioner Dzaman

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board direct staff to increase the annual moorage registration fee
from $150 to $500 with $300 being allocated to the Foreshore Area Reserve.

CARRIED
Commissioner Smit and Payeur voted in opposition.

Moved by: Commissioner Bauer Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board direct staff to bring back all amendments to Cultus Lake Park
Boating and Foreshore Bylaw No. 1143, 2019 required to provide a safe environment for both
motorized and non-motorized users that provide for safe moorage, accessibility and separation
between motorized and non-motorized use.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
REPORTS BY COMMISSIONERS
Recommendations from the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee

e Report dated September 16, 2020 from David Renwick, Chair, Operational and Financial
Core Review Committee

Moved by: Commissioner Smit Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the Operational and Financial Core Review
Commiittee to review landlord and tenant responsibilities and to ensure adequate insurance
coverage in the Commercial Leases, that are up for renewal in 2020/2021.

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve that staff report back to the Operational and Financial
Core Review Committee on which Commercial Leases are due between 2022-2024 and allow for
the review landlord and tenant responsibilities and to ensure adequate insurance coverage.

CARRIED

S:\clpb documents\0550 Board - Meetings\0550-60 - Minutes - Board Meetings\2020\09.16

o
oo



MINUTES September 16, 2020
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting Page 5

(10)

(11)

COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Community Association Question of the Month for September 2020
Question:

How many Short-Term Rentals (STR) are registered and/or have pending registration? Has
there or will there be any consequences for those operating non-registered STR’s ?

Answer:

Chair Renwick noted that with respect to how many Short-Term Rentals (STR) are currently
registered in the Park, staff have identified, that we have received 35 applications, those of

which have been reviewed and approved. There is currently one application pending at this

time and is being reviewed based on parking availability.

Our Bylaw Compliance and Enforcement Officer has identified approximately thirty suspected
Short-Term Rentals (STR) in the Park. Letters have been sent to those identified through
advertising and staff have requested compliance as noted Cultus Lake Park Short — Term
Rental Bylaw 1174, 2020 as follows:

3.1 of the Bylaw states as follows:

“No Leaseholder or Resident will operate a Short- Term Rental with Cultus Lake Park
without a valid Short - Term Rental permit issued from Cultus Lake Park. The letters
request compliance within 15 days. It notes that failure to comply may result in a daily fine
pursuant to the Bylaw Notice Enforcement Bylaw No. 2019 and amendments in the
amount of $500. At this time, no fines have been issued.

He noted that staff are being diligent requesting compliance through follow up at this time and
are confident that those operating will submit their application for review and processing.

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

Rick Williamson, First Ave — Noted that the foreshore funding should be included in the budget
process as a whole. He inquired on the process with respect to the dock section removal and
asked how much it would cost to remove them, including the pilings.

Joe Lamb, Chief Administrative Officer noted that the removal process would be done by Public
Works staff at a cost of approximately $5000 for the pilings. Chair Renwick noted that the dock
section is unstable.

Steve Arnold, Second Ave. — Inquired with respect to the buoy replacement/relocation and
additional costs associated. What is going to happen to those that are moored outside the
current foreshore. Those people are not paying for moorage now, how will that move forward?
If people think the moorage is to steep cost wise, they may just move their location outwards to
avoid the cost. What has been considered to addressing this. He noted that he is not in favor of
the cost increase.

S:\clpb documents\0550 Board - Meetings\0550-60 - Minutes - Board Meetings\2020\09.16

o
(o]



MINUTES September 16, 2020
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting Page 6

A:

(12)

4678-20

Joe Lamb, Chief Administrative Officer noted that we have applied for Commercial Foreshore
License. This would extend all the way out and would give the Board regulatory ability to deal
with all of the space. If it was granted the Board would consider options for those that are
currently outside the foreshore area.

Connie Cross, Birch St. — Noted that the buoys that are not being used but registered, she feels
that that should be up to the individual if they want to use them or not. She noted that it would
be a gain for the park with less boats, but the Park still gain the revenue.

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by: Commissioner Smit Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Cultus Lake Park Board held on September 16, 2020 be
adjourned 5:51 pm.

CARRIED

| hereby certify the preceding to be a true and correct account of the meeting of the Cultus
Lake Park Board held September 16, 2020.

David Renwick, Chair Joe Lamb, Chief Administrative Officer

S:\clpb documents\0550 Board - Meetings\0550-60 - Minutes - Board Meetings\2020\09.16

o
e
o



OPERATIONAL AND
FINANCIAL CORE REVIEW
COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes September 22, 2020

Present:

David Renwick

Committee Chair/Cultus Lake Park Commissioner

Casey Smit

Committee Vice-Chair/Cultus Lake Park Commissioner

Ernie Vance

Public Appointee

Peter Vanderhelm

Public Appointee

Brett Payne

Public Appointee

Carlo Elstak

Public Appointee

Joe Lamb

CAO - Cultus Lake Park

Dave Driediger

Manager of Park Operations — Cultus Lake Park

Katrina Craig

Cultus Lake Park Staff

Absent:

Colleen Rogozinski

Public Appointee

Erica Lee

Manager of Finance — Cultus Lake Park

Member of the public: N/A
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 8:29 am.
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by: Peter Vanderhelm
Seconded by: Brett Payne

THAT the agenda for the September 22, 2020 Operational and Financial Core Review
Committee be approved.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved by: Commissioner Smit
Seconded by: Peter Vanderhelm

THAT the Minutes for the August 12, 2020 Operational and Financial Core Committee Meeting
were approved via email on August 25, 2020.
REVIEW AND UPDATES FROM 2019/2020 COMMITTEE MOTIONS

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee request the Cultus Lake Park
Board to direct the Chief Administrative Officer to refer the Commercial Leases of Main Beach
Boat Rentals, Cultus Lake Marina and Rentals, Frostys and Ministry of Forests for a legal
opinion on Landlord responsibilities regarding building and infrastructure maintenance.

*Approved via email on October 5, 2020

o
e
RN



o The committee reviewed the document regarding landlord responsibilities.

o Key concern is no schedule or timetable for repair and maintenance.

o Leases do not define landlord responsibilities.

o CAO discussed budgeting and a plan for Park staff to compile a lifecycle analysis of the
Parks infrastructure and assts.

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee receive the report from
Farris LLP regarding the Ministry of Forests, Funland, Cultus Lake Marina and Main
Beach Boat Rentals.

Moved by: Commissioner Smit
Seconded by: Brett Payne
Carried

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee request the Cultus Lake Park
Board to direct the Chief Administrative Officer to compile an inventory of the Plaza building
and infrastructure based on the Commercial Leases references to Landlord responsibilities.

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee request the Cultus Lake Park
Board to direct the Chief Administrative Officer to investigate the cost to hire a Commercial
Inspector to access the condition and maintenance requirements of the compiled inventory of
the Plaza building and infrastructure.

¢ The committee discussed the above two motions — Staff to complete within the next 90
days and bring back to the Board.

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee request the Cultus Lake Park
Board to direct the Chief Administrative Officer to confirm that the New York Corned Beef
Connection installed a ventilation system for their commercial oven, as per their lease.

e The CAO discussed a tenant review/assessment of tenant responsibilities in the plaza
in necessary and this could be paired with the landlord responsibilities/maintenance
timeline.

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee recommend the Cultus Lake
Park Board direct the CAO to review each commercial lease within the Plaza to ensure
that health and safety requirements are met.

Moved by: Carlo Elstak
Seconded by: Brett Payne
Opposed: Commissioner Smit
Carried

o
—
N



THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the Operational and Financial Core Review
Committee to review landlord and tenant responsibilities and to ensure adequate insurance
coverage in the Commercial Leases, that are up for renewal in 2020/2021.

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve that Staff report back to the Operational and
Financial Core Review Committee on which Commercial Leases are due between 2022-2024
and allow for the review landlord and tenant responsibilities and to ensure adequate insurance
coverage.

o The committee reviewed the documents regarding insurance coverage and landlord
responsibilities.
e Only one commercial lease due in 2020 — Board and CAQ are reviewing.

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee receive the review of the
Commercial tenant’s insurance requirements per lease.

Moved by: Ernie Vance
Seconded by: Peter Vanderhelm
Carried

FIRE RESCUE BOAT

¢ Adiscussion was had regarding the community fundraising for a fire rescue boat for the
Cultus Lake Volunteer Fire Department.
e There will be a presentation to the Board at the October Board meeting.

MISCELLANEOUS

e The committee discussed a committee members suggestions for future agenda items to
see whether they fall within the scope of the Operational and Financial Core Review
Committee’s Terms of Reference. The committee decided on the following topics for the
next meeting:

o Potential revenue streams for the Park
o Village center
o Marketing

NEXT MEETING DATE
e November 12, 2020 — 8:30 am
ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING

THAT the September 22, 2020 meeting of the Operational and Financial Core Review
Committee be adjourned.

Moved by: Commissioner Smit
Seconded by: Peter Vanderhelm

Meeting Adjourned at 10:25 am

o
e
w






Rachel Litchfield

L IO TR
To: Joe Lamb

Subject: . FW: | am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

FYI

Rachel Litchfield

Executive Assistant to the Chief Administrative Officer
Cultus Lake Park

604-847-2041

From: Carol Elliot!

Sent: September 22, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Rachel Litchfield <Rachel.Litchfield @cultuslake.bc.ca>

Subject: | am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

Dear Cultus Lake Park Board,

| am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

{ recently learned that the CLPB approved the removal of the end sections of main beach dock. | am
adamantly opposed to this decision and | beg you to rescind this decision ASAP. This is a cuitus lake
landmark! Iam stunned that a decision of this magnitude can happen so fast without proper
consultation to the public and residents that use it. 1 have heard so many excuses about it being a
‘problem’. | have questions with regards to the end sections of main beach dock:

¢ Isthere a ‘problem’ between September through to June?

» Isthere a ‘problem’ July and August between the times of 7am to 2pm?

¢ Isthere a ‘problem’ weekdays between luly and August?

¢ How many weekends are there between July and August?

¢« How many ACTUAL days of the yearisit a ‘problem’?

¢ Do you think you should consult ALL the other people that use the dock that are not ‘the
problem’?

o
e
(@) ]




Do you think there will be a large number of non-problem citizens that would be surprised and
upset that those portions of the docks are gone next summer (le public that are not on the CLPB
maiting list).

Do you think you should make a decision like this when the beach season is over and seasonal
residents are gone (ie leave them in the dark and push this through without appropriate
consultation}?

Do the number of people that use the dock that are not a ‘problem’ exceed the number of users
that are the ‘problem’?

Has anyone ever counted the number of people that use those dock sections that are not the
‘problem’?

Do you think that it is a conflict of interest that Park Board members who live in the vicinity of
these ‘problem’ dock sections should be able to vote on this? Is this a conflict of interest?

Do you think the RCMP and security patrol are in a conflict of interest by supporting reducing
areas of their patrol?

Do you think the ‘problem” went away this summer because of COVID? How do you know for
sure with one summers data point?

Do any of the CLPB members remember swimming or fishing off these dock sections as kids?

Please rescind the decision to remove the end sections of Main Beach dock! There are too many non
‘problem’ people that enjoy it!

Regards,

Carol Elliott

o
[N
»




Rachel Litchfield

From: Reception

Sent: September 22, 2020 9:12 AM
To: Joe Lamb

Cc: Rachel Litchfield

Subject: FW: Docks

Please see below...

From: PETER MCDONALD <,

Sent: September 22, 2020 8:55 AM

Ta: Reception <reception@cultuslake.bc.ca>; markstrahl@parl.ge.ca; laurie. throness MLA@leg.bc.ca;
marc.garneau@parl.gc.ca

Subject: Docks

I am adamantly opposed to what the CLPB is trying to pull off,

They wish to dismantle docks.

Take over more water rights to control more.

Charge an exorhitant amount for moor age when they just waste the money.

Be allowed to make decisions when they are not complying with the rules of who is on board.
Firing administrator and hire friend.

Not fixing their spending habits

Now | believe the arrogance of this board will mean | get a form letter back.

Thx you with no faith in the system Peter McDonald lot

Sent from my iPad



Rachel Litchfield

I T TSR I
From: Reception

Sent: September 22, 2020 9:12 AM

To: loe Lamb

Cc: Rachel Litchfield

Subject: FW: | am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

Please see below...

From: PETER MCDONALD

Sent: September 22, 2020 8:36 AM

To: Reception <reception@cultuslake.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: | am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From Anna McDonald

Date: Sept. 22, 2020

To:

Subject: FW: | am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

Dear Cuttus Lake Park Board,

| am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

i recently learned that the CLPB approved the removal of the end sections of main beach dock. 1 am
adamantly opposed to this decision and | beg you to rescind this decision ASAP. This is a cultus lake
fandmark! | am stunned that a decision of this magnitude can happen so fast without proper
consultation to the public and residents that use it. | have heard so many excuses about it being a
‘problem’. | have questions with regards to the end sections of main beach dock:

e Isthere a ‘problem’ between September through to June?

¢ Isthere a ‘problem’ July and August between the times of 7am to 2pm?

¢ Isthere a ‘problem’ weekdays between July and August?

+ How many weekends are there between July and August?

¢« How many ACTUAL days of the year is it a ‘problem’?

¢ Do you think you should consult ALL the other people that use the dock that are not ‘the
problem’?




» Do you think there will be a large number of non-problem citizens that would be surprised and
upset that those portions of the docks are gone next summer (le public that are not on the CLPB
mailing list).

» Do you think you should make a decision like this when the beach season is over and seasonal
residents are gone (ie leave them in the dark and push this through without appropriate
consultation)?

» Do the number of people that use the dock that are not a ‘problem’ exceed the number of users
that are the ‘problem’?

» Has anyone ever counted the number of people that use those dock sections that are not the
‘probiem’?

» Do youthink that it is a conflict of interest that Park Board members who live in the vicinity of
these ‘problem’ dock sections should be able to vote on this? Is this a conflict of interest?

» Do you think the RCMP and security patrol are in a conflict of interest by supporting reducing
areas of their patroi?

¢ Do you think the ‘problem’ went away this summer because of COVID? How do you know for
sure with one summers data point?

¢ Do any of the CLPB members remember swimming or fishing off these dock sections as kids?

Please rescind the decision to remove the end sections of Main Beach dock! There are too many non
‘problem’ people that enjoy it!

Thanks

Anna McDanald

o
e
O




o
o



Rachel Litchfield

N A
From: Reception
Sent: September 22, 2020 11,59 AM
To: Rachel Litchfield
Subject: FW: opposed to the dock removal

Please see below...

From: Lianne Kerr «

Sent: September 22, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Reception <reception@cultuslake.bc.ca>; Darcy Bauer <darcy.bauer@cultuslake.bc.ca>; David Renwick
<david.renwick@cultuslake.bc.ca>; Joe Lamb <joe.lamb@cultuslake.bc.ca>; Larry Payeur
<larry.payeur@cultuslake.bc.ca>; Casey Smit <casey.smit@cultuslake.bc.ca>

Cc: Laurie. Throness.MLA®@leg.bc.ca; tdixon@fvrd.ca; Dave Driediger <dave.driediger@cultuslake.bc.ca>
Subject: opposed to the dock removal

hello folks. i think darin eliot below expresses it perfectly — the dock removal feels like a knee-jerk reaction to a
problem that isn’t really a problem,

those docks have been here long before you and, if you're being ethical stewards of the park, they should be here long
after you as well.

don’t remove them. that’s not your right.

lianne kerr

Dear Cultus Lake Park Board,

1 am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

I recently learned that the CLPB approved the removal of the end sections of main beach dock. 1 am
adamantly opposed to this decision and | beg you to rescind this decision ASAP. This is a cultus lake
landmark! 1am stunned that a decision of this magnitude can happen so fast without proper
consultation to the public and residents that use it. | have heard so many excuses about it being a
‘problem’. | have questions with regards to the end sections of main beach dock:

¢ Is there a ‘problem’ hetween September through to June?

e Isthere a ‘problem’ july and August between the times of 7am to 2pm?

¢ Isthere a ‘problem’ weekdays between Jjuly and August?

+« How many weekends are there hetween July and August?

e« How many ACTUAL days of the year is it a ‘problem’?

¢ Do you think you should consult ALL the other people that use the dock that are not "the
problem’?

s Do you think there will be a targe number of non-problem citizens that would be surprised and
upset that those portions of the docks are gone next summer (le public that are not on the CLPB
mailing list).



Rachel Litchfield

AT L
From: Darin Eliott

Sent: September 22, 2020 7:42 AM

To: Rachel Litchfield

Subject: I am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock

Hi Rachel,

Can you please forward this to the CLPB.

Thanks!
Darin

Dear Cultus Lake Park Board,

1 am adamantly opposed to removing end sections of Main Beach dock.

| recently learned that the CLPB approved the removal of the end sections of main beach dock. | am adamantly
opposed to this decision and | beg you to rescind this decision ASAP. This is a cultus lake landmark! | am stunned that a
decision of this magnitude can happen so fast without proper consultation to the public and residents that use it. | have
heard so many excuses about it being a ‘problem’. | have questions with regards to the end sections of main beach
dock:

s |sthere a ‘problem’ between September through to June?

* |sthere a ‘problem’ July and August between the times of 7am to 2pm?

* Isthere a ‘problem’ weekdays between July and August?

+* How many weekends are there between July and August?

* How many ACTUAL days of the year is it a ‘problem’?

* Do you think you should consult ALL the other people that use the dock that are not ‘the problem’?

* Do you think there will be a large number of non-problem citizens that would be surprised and upset that those
portions of the docks are gone next summer (te public that are not on the CLPB mailing list).

* Do you think you should make a decision like this when the beach season is over and seasonal residents are
gone {ie leave them in the dark and push this through without appropriate consultation)?

¢ Do the number of peopie that use the dock that are not a ‘problem’ exceed the number of users that are the
‘problem’?

¢ Has anyone ever counted the number of people that use those dock sections that are not the ‘problem’?

e Do you think that it is a conflict of interest that Park Board members who live in the vicinity of these ‘problem’
dock sections should be able to vote on this? Is this a conflict of interest?

¢ Do you think the RCMP and security patrol are in a conflict of interest by supporting reducing areas of their
patrol?

¢ Do you think the ‘problem’ went away this summer because of COVID? How do you know for sure with one
summers data point?

* Do any of the CLPB members remember swimming or fishing off these dock sections as kids?



s Do you think you should make a decision like this when the beach season is over and seasonal
residents are gone {ie leave them in the dark and push this through without appropriate
consultation}?

¢ Do the number of people that use the dock that are not a ‘problem’ exceed the number of users
that are the ‘problem’?

» Has anyone ever counted the number of people that use those dock sections that are not the
‘problem’?

» Do you think that it is a conftict of interest that Park Board members who live in the vicinity of
these ‘problem’ dock sections should be able to vote on this? Is this a conflict of interest?

» Do you think the RCMP and security patrol are in a conflict of interest by supporting reducing
areas of their patrol?

e Do you think the ‘problem’ went away this summer because of COVID? How do you know for
sure with one summers data point?

» Do any of the CLPB members remember swimming or fishing off these dock sections as kids?

Please rescind the decision to remove the end sections of Main Beach dock! There are too many non
‘problem’ people that enjoy it!

Regards,
Darin Elliott







o
(6)]



o
(o))



B. Wake boats produce big waves, which leads to shore erosion, so these boaters should pay to
help repair this erosion

To address each of these rationales:

A. The Staff report estimated that 25% (or 55 of the 220) of registered buoys are “unused”. No
definition of what “unused” means was given, but I assume it means nothing was tied to the
buoy for the entire year. By the way - when a Boater registers his/her buoy, a registration form
must be completed and no where on that form does it state that the buoy must be “used”. So, as
long as you complete the form by the deadline, pay your fee and comply with the Foreshore
Bylaw - you’re “good to go”. Oh, the Bylaw does not require a buoy to be "used”.

There can be many reasons why a buoy is “unused" when Staff did it’s count, including:

1. Laker does not have a boat but wants a buoy in case he/she gets a boat in the future

2. Boat is in the shop for maintenance, so was not on the buoy when the count was done

3. Laker only comes to Cultus for a few weeks each summer, so buoy is empty when the Laker
is not here and this is when the count was done.

4, Laker runs a short-term rental (like AirBnB) and keeps a buoy in case one of his/her renters
has a boat. No renter with a boat was at the Lake when the count was done

5. Laker normally has their boat on the buoy, but due to a family issue (e.g. health, death in the
family, etc.) did not launch this year

6. Laker is in between boats (i.e. sold their old one and is shopping for a new one), so no boat on
the buoy when the count was done

7. Boat is not launched in 2020 due to avoiding Cultus because of COVID-19 (note - Given
COVID-19 concerns, any count of “unused” buoys done in 2020 is meaningless in my opinion.)
8. A Laker has friends that visit and some of those friends have boats and the Laker wants a
buoy available if needed. None of these friends were visiting when the count was done - so the
buoy was “unused” at that time.

9. Other reasons that [ can’t think of.

My main concern with this rationale is - if a Laker registers and pays for a buoy and then, for
whatever reason, does not use it - SO WITAT? It is the Laker’s decision - not Park Staff. There
has never been a requirement that any registered buoy must be used, so in effect, the Board/Staff
are attempting to unofficially change the rules after the fact.

I sympathize with those on the waiting list, but the reality is - there is a physical limitation on the
# of buoys that can be safely accommodated. i.e. there is only so much room in the foreshore.
(note - the Staff report states that currently, they can accommodate at least 25 more buoys in the
foreshore)

This rationale reminds me of the City of Vancouver’s “Empty home” tax, Folks bought a
house/condo/etc. and, for whatever reason, don’t use it all year. Because others want a place to
rent, the city penalizes the owners of those empty homes with an annual tax. A big difference
with the moorage issue - even those boaters (75% of all registered buoys) who “use” their buoys
each year are also penalized (i.e. must pay the higher rate). If the City of Vancouver used the
same approach, then all homes would be taxed as “empty” even if folks live in them full time.

If this rationale is valid, then it seems to me that there are only two possible outcomes, so I asked
the Board what their plans were in the following outcomes:

1. Many/most of the 55 “unused” buoys are given up so that can be re-assigned to boaters on the
waiting list - will the Board reduce the annual fee back to the $200/year range?

2. Very few “unused” buoys are given up. Will the Board keep increasing the annual fee until
eventually they get the desired # of “unused” buoys given up?

3
27




The Board has not replied to my questions.

B. Another rationale given to support the $300 for the Reserve is that wake boats create big
waves (the Staff report says waves as high as 1.5 meters - that’s 5 feet!!) that cause shoreline
erosion and wear on docks. I accept the fact that wake boats do contribute to shoreline erosion
and wear on docks but, realistically, how much? consider the following:

1. A moored boat does not create any waves, only boats that are under way create waves

2. ALL power boats that are under way create waves and this includes boats from the Lindell
Beach area, boats of day-trippers or campers at the Provincial campsites, etc.- not just the boats
that are moored at the north end of the Lake.

3. The biggest contributor to shoreline erosion, stress on structures, etc. is Mother Nature. Think
about this:

(1) Typically, a wake boat may be moored in the T.ake for 3 months. During this time, most are
not being used (i.e. creating waves) every day and when they are being used, most will be out for
a few hours.

(i) Winds come up at Cultus most days and these winds create waves which cause shoreline
erosion. The winds occur 12 months of the year, and can come up at any time during the 24 hour
day, can last for hours on end and, at times, they can be quite severe (I remember the wind storm
that put a tree through my roof! - I bet the waves in that storm were big and occurred over many,
many hours).

So even if there were no power boats on the Lake, the shoreline would get eroded, the structures
(docks) would get damaged by waves created by the wind along with exposure to sun, wind,
rain, snow, frost, etc. and so would need repairs/replacement. So, given all of this, moored boats
when under way may contribute a tiny amount towards erosion, etc., but why are they being
assessed a huge amount of $$? (on a personal note - my granddaughters' inflatable "party island"
does not create any waves.)

It seems to me that these two rationales are at odds with each other. One rationale claims that
power boats cause erosion which is costly to control while the other rationale attempts to get 55
unused buoys out of the system so that Lakers on the waiting list can use these buoys to moor
their boats - so add 55 more boats on the Lake which will create more erosion. I don’t get it,

The Park needs $3$ in the Foreshore Reserve, so why not just say so and then, as Commissioner
Smit suggested, consider how much moored boats should contribute during the annual budget

process when other foreshore users will also be considered as a source of $$.

Quote of the Day: I used to be indecisive, but now I’m not so sure.




o
[(e]






Finally, in the recommendation from staff, it is mentioned that increasing the cost of buoys will
eliminate the 25% (how is that number supported?} of unused buoys. This in no way supports the
argument around the maintenance of the foreshore, and there is no evidence that these buoys would
indeed be relinquished.

Although the cost increase for the buoy rental is my main concern, | also agree with the many voices of
dissension raised around moving some of the buoys and increasing the number of swim areas. Since
many of the recommendations from staff are based on merely anecdotal evidence, let me offer that
anecdotally, there is no evidence of any lack of swim areas within the currently designated spaces.
Moreover, as per their own report, information gathered from information sessions on this issue in
2017 received a mere 1/3, or 30% support, which transfates in 70% of respondents opposed.

Joe, | believe it is clear that based on the feedback both prior and after the September 16" meeting, the
feeling is that these decisions were taken in haste and without much consultation or deliberation.

As such, perhaps the board should reconsider all recommendations further and petition the community
for feedback.

Respectfully submitted,

Carlo Elstak

o
w
-







Cultus Lake Park Board

October 13 2020

On behalf of the Cultus Lake Community Association | am writing to the Cultus Lake Park Board to
express our concern in regard to the process recently under taken by the Board in regards to increasing
the buoy fee to $500 from $150 and the removal of the two fingerlings on the Main Beach docks.

The Community became aware of the proposed increase and wharf changes on September 11,2020 at
3:58 PM when the Cultus Lake Park Board Agenda was posted. Not everyone receives those agendas or
reads them immediately.

After receiving feedback from several community members, on September 13, 2020, the Community
Association sent a letter via email to all Commissioners and to the Park Board CAOQ, requesting that
additional time be aliowed for feedback and community consultation. At the Park Board meeting five
days later the motion(s) to increase the fee to $500 was passed along with changes to the wharfs at
Main Beach without any community input.

As an Association we fully appreciate that the Board is tasked with making difficult and at times
unpopular decisions We also recognize that the Board has been elected by the people of Chiiliwack and
Cultus Lake respectively and as such, are their elected representatives.

In this particular situation there appeared to be an urgency to proceed with these matters but lacked
the elements of a democratic process; specifically giving the residents of Cultus Lake and the larger
community of Chilliwack the time and opportunity to voice concerns and opinions. Given that there was
only a five-day window for comments, there was a large response with 28 different individuals who sent
in letters of concern to you. it is evident by the numerous comments made to the CLCA from community
members since then, that other people were not aware of the proposed changes and did not have
adequate time to comment. In the document PlanCuitus (2016} “public consultation” is noted nineteen
times, this was an appropriate time for consuitation since these changes affects not only the 220+
hoaters but all of the residents and visitors to the lake.

In ight of this we are respectfully asking that the Board allow for further public Input and reassess
hefore a definitive decision is made on these two topics. As well, in future when time is not of the
essence, please allow time for community input.

Kind Regards,

Colleen Rogozinski
Chair Cultus Lake Community Association

o
w
w



















Room A1367
University of the Fraser Valley,
Canada Education Park Campus
45190 Caen Avenue, Chilliwack, BC V2R ON3
604-702-2611
elder.college@ufv.ca

October 7, 2020
Dear Mr. Renwick and the Cultus Lake Park Board,

After corresponding with Ernie Vance of the Cultus Lake Community Association and touring the
picturesque Cultus Lake Community Hall, we at Chilliwack ElderCollege believe it would be an
ideal space in which to host some of our courses this upcoming spring.

Founded in 1999, Chiliwack ElderCollege is a volunteer-powered, not-for-profit society providing
adults aged 50 and better with recreational learning opportunities that enrich their lives and
expand their knowledge. Encompassing 5 distinct program categories, our courses range from
hands-on projects, lectures, active movement activities, and digital literacies. As we are a self-
sufficient organization, relying solely on membership and course registration fees, our
programming is delivered without the aid of grant funding.

We strive to provide accessible programs that ease senior isolation, encourage active peer-to-
peer and intergenerational learning, and support healthy aging. Amid these uncertain times,
these goals are of foremost importance to many in our communities.

Like most fellow not-for-profit organizations operating on a modest budget, we are struggling to
meet the challenges that the present pandemic has foisted on our organization’s current and
future plans.

In response to the necessary restrictions on in-person programming, our main partner and
classroom space provider, University of the Fraser Valley, has limited the use of spaces on
campus. This drastic change has now required us to pursue additional facilities in which to safely
deliver courses featured in our spring 2021 semester, throughout February, March, and April.

Should the Board be agreeable to ElderCollege hosting courses in the Hall, we would love to

discuss how our groups may mutually benefit from the activation of your welcoming space as
well as consider the possibility of our organization receiving a reduced rental rate amid these
extraordinary circumstances.

Our Programming Coordinator, Steph Brubaker, looks forward to speaking with you. She may be
reached for more details and to answer any questions by emailing elder.college@ufv.ca.

With appreciation,
Wanda Hook
Chair, Chilliwack ElderCollege Council

o
w
©















044
















































o
o



o



o
N



o
w






o
(6)]



o
(o))



o
~



o
oo



o
[(e]

































o
o



CULTUS LAKE PARK
REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO BOARD

DATE: October 21, 2020 FILE: 0550
SUBMITTED BY: Warren Mazuren

Cultus Lake Fire Chief
SUBJECT: Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat
PURPOSE:

To provide the Board with information and reasoning on the need for an aquatic rescue vessel
(rescue boat).

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board accepts the donation of the rescue boat and authorizes trained
members of the Cultus Lake Fire Department to use the “Fire Rescue Boat” for rescue services;
and

THAT Cultus Lake Park Board authorize the Fire Chief, in conjunction with the Chief
Administrative Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, to create a plan for use, maintenance and
costs associated with the use of the “Fire Rescue Boat.”

DISCUSSION:

During the busy summer months, the Cultus Lake Fire Department (CLVFD) responds to many
incidents both in and around Cultus Lake. Many of these events are related to boating incidents
and or near drowning events. Currently the members of the CLVFD respond to these incidents
day or night and are restricted to the shore or the heights of turnout gear boots they wear.

In 2020 there were several incidents that members of the CLVFD were asked to attend to the
scene and unable to help and feel the use of a rescue boat would have been helpful.

On May 5 at approximately 1730 hours a call for help came in with respect to a vehicle that was
run off the road and into the lake. There was a concern that there may have been an individual in
the submerged vehicle. Thanks to the quick reaction of a passer-by the patients were able to
make it to the shore. We are very thankful for the favorable outcome on this call.

On July 25 at approximately 1500 hours a call came in regarding a missing swimmer at the
Entrance Bay day use area. Due to traffic congestion the members of the CLVFD were not able
to respond in as timely a manner as members of the public were searching the shoreline for the
individual. The individual was found, by another member of the public. The outcome of this event
was not favorable.

On July 31 at approximately 1500 hours a call came in to attend an incident that occurred on the
water with two watercrafts. The injured party was able to make it to the docks and the members
of the CLVFD were able to assist the helicopter land transport the patient to a higher level of care.

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-70 - reports - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\rescue boat report v3.docx

081



On Aug 14 at approximately 1600 hours a call came in with respect to a near drowning incident
involving three patients at the Entrance Bay day use area. The traffic on the day was again heavy
and CLFD members had a slower than expected response time.

These are just some of the examples of the many emergencies that happen in and around our
community. We feel that the ability and use of a rescue boat would have made a very positive
impact on the effectiveness of our response. CLFD members know from past practice, that future
potential around Cultus Lake water related incidents will continue to happen and would like to
look at ways to make our response the most effective for our beloved community.

Needs Assessment;

The need for a rescue boat is long overdue for the residents and visitors of all of Cultus Lake
and not just Cultus Lake Park. This need is also recommended in the Community Wildfire
Protection Plan adopted by the Board.

If we can shorten the time to the patient’s side, we can and would increase the likelihood of a
favorable outcome for the patient. Having a rescue boat as a resource for the CLVFD would
allow us to establish a more secure scene at Community events, like the fireworks at Cultus
Lake Days.

Response to forest fires in our area where vehicle access is limited would be an asset to the
community and surrounding areas. This would give the ability to move resources quickly along
the shore and using the lake to draft out of would be a great asset.

Mutual Aid calls with Columbia Valley/Lindell Beach would need to be considered as we have
an agreement to provide Mutual Aid in their community as well. They don’t have access to a
boat to protect their beaches, and in the case of a large forest fire, emergency evacuation on
the only road out of the lake could be compromised causing members of their community to be
trapped.

Costs Assessment:

Cost for the purchase of the rescue boat has been fund-raised through our community and beyond
through a “Go Fund Me Page”.

Ongoing costs include maintenance costs of the vessel, engine, trailer, annual insurance costs
and the unforeseen costs that are associated with any vehicle and equipment purchases. The
vessels itself should require very little in the way of maintenance. The engine would require fuel,
mix, fuel stabilizers, as well as periodic trailer maintenance, etc. The expected cost for the entire
unit, boat motor and trailer should be less than $3000 annually.

Equipment cost for the required Personal Protection Equipment (PPE) for a team of six senior
members to perform searching would be around $5000 initially.

Additionally, there may be minor licensing costs to get enough members certified with the correct
licensing. Training costs will also need to be considered. Further to that, members of the CLVFD
receive no reimbursement for any courses provided to them by the fire department. There will be
costs associated with providing the training annually, however the current operational training
budget allows us to reach this objective with no additional funding needed.

There is currently enough revenue in the Operating Budget to absorb all costs associated with
the purchase of the new boat without additional funding. Proper tracking for the next two to three
years would provide a clearer picture of actual costs associated with this purchase.

New potential for Calls. CLVFD members are currently attending all near drowning and
drowning calls as well as water related accidents within our area of Cultus Lake. If we were to

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-70 - reports - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\rescue boat report v3.docx

082



attend five additional calls per year with 8 members attending for 2 hours the cost to the firehall
would amount to $1440.00 annually.

| believe we currently have enough money in the Operating budget to absorb all costs
associated with the purchase of the new boat without additional funding. Proper tracking for the
next two to three years will provide a clearer picture of actual costs associated with this
purchase.

Training and Implementation:

We would expect to have this in-service early spring of 2021. It would be required to have nominal
training of members to run the boat and specialized training for the members interested in the
rescue factor of the boat.

An Operating Procedure (OG) would need to be developed for CLFD department needs. This
would outline the fact that we are only searching in shallow waters, with only snorkels, fins,
wetsuits, and personal floatation devices at a depth no greater than 3-4 meters and no further
from the shore, or vessel, the same distances.

Consideration on the time of day and time of year will have to be reviewed many other factures.
Other departments and resources have been contacted to review examples of Standard
Operating Procedures (SOP’s) from other departments that have gone through this process
already.

CLVFD is lucky enough to have a Professional Association of Diving Instructors member currently
on staff, with both Open Water Diver and Advanced Open Water Diver and PADI rescue diver
endorsements. We aim to create an in-house “Rescue Swimmer Program” geared towards swim
searching in shallow water with the use of snorkels and associated gear using a grid pattern to
try and locate underwater and unconscious patients.

We also received an offer from John Webb, a former Coast Guard rescue diver, currently an
officer with the Royal Canadian Marine Search and Rescue, who has offered his services to help
with creating a new Operating Guideline (OG) as well as training and maintenance of our potential
program.

Storage considerations are also being considered. We expect that during the busy summer
months the vessel would be either anchored in the lake or moored to a wharf for easy access.
During the other times of year there is room next to the Firehall that is currently under 24 hours
surveillance for the boat and trailer to be stored ready for use.

Under no circumstances do we expect to be using SCUBA gear and such for deep water
dives, or to be called in the place of Chilliwack Search and Rescue or the RCMP dive
team for recoveries.

STRATEGIC PLAN:

This report does not impact the Board’s Strategic Plan Initiative.

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-70 - reports - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\rescue boat report v3.docx

o
w



Prepared by:

[T

Warren Mazuren
Fire Chief

Approved for submission to the Board:

) //"
> o~
/:
V74
Joe Lamb

Chief Administrative Officer

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-70 - reports - board meetings\2020\10 21 2020\rescue boat report v3.docx



o
(6)]



o
(o))



o
~



o
oo



o
[(e]



o
o



o



Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting.

Cfok‘ﬂ»i VMERIN&
“Smi\w\h \ (\G"Amﬂ.
1&:&:,% Wl

1 R (0
Q{W(o%f %&av«( thel
ARy HacL

T Rsser (/LU
jﬁ—ml LN O
HougewV Me7cmen,

DA My T

Ay o i Jbiﬁ‘f_)zfléu

.["7@2

BreasWne7z
Dowe STAVLEY
Ca,mdbn S{Z'/fl/&y
ok Kelly -
\&v\ |

LY A

NN £ﬁ/¢7fﬁ

| %w\é dqu




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting.

AL LIMBERT
adv[, .Li&/’mg//'
Rlan. Shingler
(’MLA/ H&’mu/u
Mm Hel o,
COF%( HELmﬂz
Dicane 4Burof

é’m«/\um U //ICWU ‘

,;!K 7 ’C&J\
Bnoens M

Freraze |/
Agetc Yobom,

A

Xﬂm Hind
}\f\d‘\ea\ B oot

D (5o0TH
Ké\j?/\l L/Hébfcﬁ—




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting.

Name Address Signature -v_._,/‘7

Tetuncke lf/m/ | L o ﬁ /’ W&/ié
Seaes tces
't\\ OVM N kﬁu
QDX ame/ Sacn'e
5 Lam: L Lok

E?r:wl/ § c?m("?‘”‘

MWM
!\{\ \\Q'Ln

OHERIS S(:) ICMNLJ,&
M ‘F‘@ ey




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming Octoher 2020 Board meeting.

’DQSIT&\\ Czsnv\oﬁl
Ky Ceen papanind
Mike RickaBd

A4 e DS e
L o Davarall
Jenome ﬁﬁv-wmﬁ
JQJ@_ LSS EY
Jenniforive (i
i )::\'ﬂ ME&HW
Dav /7 AD -l
Jovvie Mo pocld

05/’15 K/Ofa:bt/
Miki Kicko
ﬂ}iw[aDd,éW/u
Ane Kenatd
Wy Reore

i fuadigol




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting.

e e T

Deremy Bow Dbz,

R ad\gf Rick~ ]ou.*‘ @/}@f( M"M
Der Nowin__~ | e
.T}""T‘ A
R_*&ﬂ 7(:(&( Cl |- A 0\/\

Sl Brleey | Zh e
e Biley — A

[y s’}/iﬁmi K\Lﬂé_ -
Dave. Homille
Lisa gves

fkh%)ﬁml@ H
//@fﬂnjﬁé ahotfes
2./ 90 hotflie|
MARCARET Dyl
(A0 _DUsBz
LS Rupp
Ba ¥0 Rur’ﬂ




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting.

Name

A/omm gddc ‘\&r

erérej?l) eck

Max Bix

C(,w'\' Done

He CHGLLE BB

/%(U\g()“ [j(\\/-\

Glmﬂ)u{)ﬂ

,_(J(‘foro{_ Dy
" Q‘\u:\ Staex

DASE WOLIEHT

KG\‘(’\\\\’\ Waad |

Tom Eéuﬁ

\(‘J\J\\ ﬂ& 3&4 i

fD( Q.A\\)) \)U\Séimﬁm

You %/J{L

(\ IG W LS

g, Wi lleetoa e

A Wodts

| MM @/M

\\%//W/ LQ(,UW
|




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cuitus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting,

Neme L s T GER T

Tewx O\\M
: =F Q\ Ju el\

CJ\Q(’ LJIA E
Bea, GUngm
_\_k\i \CA D‘Mh_}&.\\

Modin Sobern
vide TThdord g

Su-ampe. S‘&‘m’mt o
.>EN€/ ‘-?D“/lhel (

% L Yber

\

DEC SCHWAB

Kerer<on
WM(MQ'(

M st
CJ'\.V\L K G){V' CfUl

Aj _TB/W\ 9, AN

e




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting,

Name

LJZ\L%-H‘ '

:V'W’ pld']nw‘/

b Eifistt—
P_ - ﬁ)ﬂl’b‘ £17)

Du‘—’c\

M/T/A”((ﬂ@?’
lowt56  JonE

- STEVEN Boraprn
Chaene Bsnerd




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting.

Name

KQ,U\J\ \SW &héOm

/’)/{,4 [—)’Xué’dré/ g

,-W:gh M -~

;Zw + %Vd}/ A\M

B Se L s S

C_/l risTne Seca Fpii_k.

PRAVL Supds

Qoo Ryl

IYichelle sdwe |
gfaﬁm’ 2 P“/ adl

Plex /‘7:://

Kosin Sl

M.mf Gmé

(—3}’\ A

/“"/<

w\(*()\ i

m///( ﬂﬁn 46 9l

| 5\/ quL ¢ Mau\/ avmam

Ssgnature o

“’%fﬁ#f’ o laaa




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting,

Name

ﬂ P&l&u—eﬂ(’

b Lodla

T Goonn

5 ai\l

2 UdiLcenTon |
BN CCANSN Y

C)\ ('{V""\ \E)VU)\

K&)&!\\Lﬁ-m \x@mb

\ZQSSiQ, \,So N>

Lynon- Weod wafen

PETER \—\m G|
Crysl & | Mc Ras,
Jae/\ MR

/6%\ Vv\w*}ﬂ&\f

_)&QV\ i€ CJWI bec \{un C\ |
QS, corr Baynrons

Jassn Diunlon

ERue )\\\E‘NI—HMS

/7__ =
offw//ﬁm/a /

éﬁy/ﬁzﬂ/ 4




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting.

_ Name : Address o Ssgnature
d\nuﬂ ¢ 'Iefmo n

(@/DWL ,bj /‘/M/‘M/

é @7/" n EY\/; N

U/“J& ﬁmﬁ’%
Ron Hawﬂ(zﬁ
GQL @i, fepub
U _
Lol Holme

%QNC'JWJ\W'
C\\V \3'\\.\ C— Yol ¥

/ DVI L{% / urpqd/l Uv/‘h-"

PﬁT’&-ICrB \I/F'\IL—

KEN Hom i Ton |
haea Noagce

Ay Biles)/! |
Deron L ‘\i O,




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

Abf

We, the undersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cultus Lake Fire Department, for the upcoming October 2020 Board meeting.

Name

Address

GW Cfton

me ﬁ A %‘MPM

é«/éa@( ¢ Vl’/}:ﬂ}w‘

FRH} KosC

Scet] Aot

[ L_D t..JL/\/J«H \\Ol{\iﬂ i sl

By Bockiand

f//o f< Y e

-y mcéz/"'ﬂ-/‘l AL

l(a\ﬂw Pullon

w::lom HOA

ThavIS Goeona 2 ‘

EALEA (CBonmad

Kiley Ficsten

| / /Sjg‘nature
NS

Y&
’-‘_'




Cultus Lake Fire Department Rescue Boat

We, the uhdersigned, petition the Cultus Lake Board for the approval of a Rescue Boat for
the Cuitus Lake Fire Department, for the upceming October 2020 Board meeting.

i ﬁ @ s A




[4)}



Rachel Litchfield

M

From: Reception

Sent: October 5, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Rachel Litchfield

Subject: FW: Support For The Rescue Boat

Please see below...

From: Glenn Charles- ]

Sent: October 5, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Reception <reception@cultuslake.bc.ca>
Subject: Support For The Rescue Boat

To The Commissioners

| have been a long time resident at the lake. | was honoured to serve our great community as Deputy Fire Chief.

Just to let you know our volunteer Fire Hall has a great reputation in the lower mainland. As a community we should be
very proud of that !!1!

We at the hali provides protection for our homes from fire and the surrounding lake area. Within my service at the hall
we reached out to the minister of health in Victoria, and asked what was the minimum personnel you needed to
provide first responders for our community. The minister said in some cases we have one first responders in a
community within BC. That time | asked the minister if he could provide funding’s for our training and two medical bags
which he agreed to. At that time we had some small resistance in the community of us being first responders. The
positive community impact outweigh the negative. With this service in our community how many lives have we saved
over the years.

This is the same case with the rescue boat let me ask the question to you if it’s your family love ones that need help on
the water from life or death, Would you want a boat on the water so our members can respond quickly to save a life. |
know how | would answer YES [[{!

Now | know that there’s been some guestions about liability you mitigate liability from training National Coast Guard is
willing to come out and train us for free we also have a search and rescue gentleman on our hall that trains and will
provide free training for our members. Anybody who will be on the boat will be trained.

There will be no deep diving on this rescue boat. 3 m out 3 m down search for a body, which is the regulations for the
search and rescue team. If we go to a potential drowning and we cail search and rescue it takes them about an hour and
a half to arrive to the lake that is too late.

Somebody within the lake says we should commandeered a boat when there’s a drowning call on the lake. | persanally
can talk about that, my boat was commandeered by our chief for one of the drowning this year at entrance bay. We
came up on scene and tried to look for the body in the lake. | did not have a fire radio so | communicated by my
personal cell with the chief on land. We did find the body but | had a 13-year-old boy on the boat and was very
disturbed on seeing the body being pulled up. Being personally involved in this | feel this is not a good recommendation
to traumatize a 13-year-old boy or civilians on any boats that are on the water.

Having a rescue hoat we would search for the body but also control the scene of lookee lose that may cause mental
anguish if they see something like that.

1 106



Personally I have been passionate about being a part of our team to raise the money with the community for the boat

and the equipment within the boat. This year there’s been so many incidents on the fake and if we have another tool in
our toolbox to save lives | believe the rescue boat would be in valuable equipment for preserving the incidence and life

on the lake.

Thank you for the privilege of your time and reading my above email.

Glenn Charles

~




oo



Rachel Litchfield

TR R 0
From: Reception

Sent: October 5, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Rachel Litchfield

Subject: FW: Support for the Cultus Lake Fire Department-Rescue Boat

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please see below...

From: Rick Shevernohz

Sent: October 4, 2020 7:26 PM

To: Reception <reception@cultuslake.bhc.ca>

Cc: Glen Charles Lake i _.

Subject: Support for the Cultus Lake Fire Department-Rescue Boat

This letter is in support of the Cultus Lake Fire Department (C.L.F.D) for the purchase and use of a rescue boat that has
been financed through volunteer initiatives of the C.L.F.A and local residents.
There are many reasons why the C.L.F.D needs this boat here a list of a few that come to mind.
1. | have been a long time leaseholder and over the years | have seen an increase of visitors to the lake each
summer.
2. With this increase in public use there has also been a steady increase of emergencies each summer. Some of the
unfortunate outcomes of these emergencies may have been different if the C.L.F.D had access to a rescue boat.
3. With this increase of public use there is also more traffic that potentially can hold up emergency vehicles
responding to emergencies from the land.
4. Some areas around the lake are difficult to reach with motor vehicles, a boat would allow rescue from the water
instead of the shore.
5. Since we are a community situated beside a lake it makes sense to have a boat available for emergencies.
6. This boat is not an additional cost the Cultus Lake Park Board and with the support of so many residents it is
obviously important to the residents of Cultus Lake.
In conclusion the work and dedication from all the individuals involved with this fundraising campalgn has shown a
tremendous amount of commitment, dedication, and pride for this community. | would ask that the Cultus Lake Park
Board support this initiative and do what it can to help support this cause.

Rick Shevernoha






Dear Reader, October 3, 2020

| am writing in support of the Cultus Lake Fire Department to both obtain a rescue boat and train
as still water First Responders. My support of this initiative is from two perspectives. As a
member in good standing with Chilliwack Search and Rescue (CSAR), | respond to
emergencies of all types. Even though CSAR is fully equipped with jet skis, boats, and
personnel that are trained in water rescue scenarios, our response time to calis at Cultus Lake
are not realistic to save a person in drowning distress. A response time within minutes is critical
to saving lives in water. It makes the most sense for emergency responders that are able to
respond with the quickest response time to be the personnel trained and equipped to do so.
That would, without a doubt, be the Cultus Lake Fire Department.

The second perspective my support comes from is as a resident of Cultus Lake. With the
increase in boat traffic and incidents, it makes sense to have extra safety measures in place at
the Lake. It is unfortunate that it usually takes horrific incidents to occur, to make change
happen. Drownings and boat accidents are not new to Cultus Lake, but with these incidents
undoubtedly to continue and arguably to increase with time, this is the time to take proactive
measures and extra responsibility, so others may live.

Thank you for your consideration,
Sincerely,

Roxanne Snook, MSc., RPBio.

L




Rachel Litchfield

M

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Piease see below...

From: Drew McTaggar?

Reception

September 15, 2020 9:04 AM
Joe Lamb

Rachel Litchfield

FW: Fire Hall Rescue Boat

Sent: September 15, 2020 8:28 A
To: Reception <reception@cultuslake.bc.ca>

Cc. oo
Subject: Fire Hall Rescue Boat

Hi there!

I am a Cultus Lake Resident, living at 407 Birch Street. | would like to voice my support for the fire hall to acquire the
rescue boat. | think it is a great need for the community.

Please pass this on to the parks board commissioners and team.

Thank you!

- Drew




Rachel Litchfield

From: Reception

Sent: September 15, 2020 8:50 AM

To: Joe Lamb

Cc Rachel Litchfield; Warren Mazuren
Subject: FW: Rescue fire boat

Please see helow...

From: David Mitchell

Sent: September 14, 2020 4.04 PM

To: Reception <reception@cuituslake.bc.ca>
Cc:Gler

Subject: Rescue fire boat

Hi my name is Dave Mitchell of 391 alder st. | am a retired battalion chief from Vancouver fire and rescue services, | am
in full support of having a rescue fire boat at cultus lake, | have been a resident at cuitus since 1979, and have always
wondered why we have not had a rescue craft in our resort community, | have worked on vancouvers fast response
boats, and | know first hand , when people know 1st responders are on there way ,they have great relief that help is
coming, even ifthis boat is used a few times in a season to help someone in distress it is well worth it. Our community
has a first class fire dept. ,so let’s give them the tools to do a first class job for this community, again | say i fully support
this boat, and | would like to thank glen Charles for getting the ball rolling on this very important addition to our
community.

Sent from my iPad




Rachel Litchfield

U AN IR, T
From: Reception
Sent: September 15, 2020 8:56 AM
To: Joe Lamb
Cc Rachel Litchfield
Subject: FW: Rescue boat

Please see below...

From: Maura Hearn

Sent: September 14, 2020 6:21 PM

To: Reception <reception@cultuslake.bc.ca>
Subject; Rescue boat

Dear Board members,

In light of the recent tragedy At Cultus Jake where an individual drowned | fully support the plan to have an emergency
rescue boat at Cultus lake operated by our professionally trained fire department. The lake is experiencing increased
traffic every year and increased emergency situations are inevitable. | believe an emergency rescue boat operated by
first responders at the Cultus lake fire department would be a valuable and life saving asset to the community.
Regards Maura Hearn

Birch street

Sent from my iPhone




Rachel Litchfield

L . A .
From: Reception

Sent: October 6, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Rachel Litchfield

Subject; FW: In Support of Fire Rescue Boat

Please see below...

From: Dan lillings <danjillings@me.com>
Sent: October 5, 2020 10:05 PM

To: Reception <reception@cultuslake.bc.ca>
Subject: In Support of Fire Rescue Boat

Dear Commissioners,

I would like reach out and express our support a family for the for the Cultus Lake Fire Rescue Boat and | would like to
talk about why.

We lived in Creseant Beach in Surrey when we where first married and | joined the Surrey Fire Rescue as a paid on call
member. This was an amazing time and we made some amazing friendships but during my time there at Hall 12 we as a
fully paid on call hall hought a new rescue hoat into service.

We as members of that hall were very proud of the Rescue Boat and within 3 months had fully trained all our staff to
man the new vessel. Training an already fully trained first responder crew made this transition very quick. The rescue
boat became a very valued part of the community and great opportunity for hall members to expand there skill set,

! have heard some folks taiking about the possible liability of the boat and having been involved in these rescue boat
operations in Surrey on the ocean and river there was far less liability on the water than driving a Fire Truck on a busy

day around the lake.

Our maintenance on the rescue boat was very minimal the zodiac boats are reasonable to run and maintain | was by far
our cheapest piece of equipment to maintain.

| would like to thank the Commissioners for hearing us out as community members.

Cheers
Dan lillings
















o



CULTUS LAKE PARK
REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO BOARD
DATE: October 21, 2020 FILE: 0540-360

SUBMITTED BY: David Renwick,
Chair, Operational and Financial Core Review Committee

SUBJECT: Recommendations from the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this report is to provide the recommendations from the September 22, 2020 meeting
of the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee receive the report from Farris LLP
regarding the Ministry of Forests, Funland, Cultus Lake Marina and Main Beach Boat Rentals.

Moved by: Commissioner Smit
Seconded by: Brett Payne
Carried

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee recommend the Cultus Lake Park
Board direct the CAO to review each commercial lease within the Plaza to ensure that health and
safety requirements are met.

Moved by: Carlo Elstak
Seconded by: Brett Payne
Opposed: Commissioner Smit
Carried

THAT the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee receive the review of the Commercial
tenant’s insurance requirements per lease.

Moved by: Ernie Vance
Seconded by: Peter Vanderhelm
Carried

DISCUSSION:

At the September 22, 2020 meeting of the Operational and Financial Core Review Committee a
discussion was had regarding the Commercial Leases and landlord/tenant responsibilities, insurance
and health and safety requirements.

As a result of these discussions, the above recommendations were put forward to the Cultus Lake
Park Board.



Prepared by:

Chair Renwick,
Chair, Operational and Financial
Core Review Committee

Approved for submission to the Board:

Joe Lamb
Chief Administrative Officer

N



	5a 2020.09.16  Regluar Meeting Minutes Final
	6a Committee Minutes
	7a Public Feedback Main Beach Docks and Foreshore Erosion
	7b CEC Rental Request Letter_Cultus Lake Board
	7d Email from Kevin Ault
	8a 2020.10.21 Boating and Foreshore Bylaw Report
	8b 2020.10.21 Golf Cart Report and Bylaw
	9a 2020.10.21 532 DVP App
	9b 2020.10.21 Boat Rescue Report
	9bi 2020.10.21 Fire Boat Rescue petition and emails
	9c Remembrance Day
	10a 2020.10.21 OFC Recommendation Report
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



